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MEMO

To: Donette Richter, City Clerk
From: Laura Missal

Subject: Council Remunerations
Date: October 11, 2018

Council Remunerations

Effective January 1, 2019, the Mayor and Councilors will no longer be eligible for the 1/3 tax

exemption on the remuneration they receive as an elected official.

Below is a summary of the increase in federal taxes the Mayor and Council will have on their current

remunerations.

Mayor's Remuneration
Federal tax on 2/3 of pay @ 26%
on 100% of pay @ 26%
Difference (increase in taxes)
Proposed 2019 remuneration to accommodate taxes
Proposed % increase in remuneration

Budget Increase for Mayor

Councilor's Remuneration
Federal tax on 2/3 of pay @ 26%
on 100% of pay @ 26%
Difference (increase in taxes)
Proposed 2019 remuneration to accommodate taxes
Proposed % increase in remuneration

Budget Increase for 6 Councilors

An increase in remuneration of 8.58% will make up for the increase in federal taxes. Let me know if

you have any questions.

Sincerely,

omissal
Laura Missal CPA, CA
Director of Finance

Per Pay Period Yearly
$ 2,027.03 §$ 52,702.78
353.11 9,180.82
527.03 13,702.72
173.92 4,521.90
2,200.95 57,224.68
8.58% 8.58%

S 173.92 S 4,521.90
Per Pay Period Yearly
S 731.98 $19,031.48
127.51 3,315.28

190.31 4,948.18

62.80 1,632.90

794.78 20,664.38

8.58% 8.58%

$ 376.82 $ 9,797.41
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